
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

July 24, 2018

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: July 17, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

2. 9:05 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

3. 9:15 a.m.  Joshua Mankowski (10 min) 
a. RFA

4. 9:25 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE: CD 26, 37, 41, 43, 44, 48, 60, 61, 65 Orders for Redetermination of Benefits
b. RE: West Jefferson Advisory Committee Appointments
c. RE: West Jefferson Project Letter
d. RE: Evergreen Recovery Request for a Letter of Need from County
e. RE: Rural Sirens Update

5. Commissioner Committee Reports

6. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 1 / 58



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: July 17, 2018 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 2 / 58



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting 
July 17, 2018 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, July 17, 2018 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: John 
King, Dave Gliszinski and Steve Rohlfing. Joe Connolly and Lance Wetzel were excused. Also 
present were County Administrator Darrell Pettis and County Attorney Brent Christian.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the consent agenda: 

1. Approved the July 3, 2018 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes 
2. Approved the June 2018 Transfers 

a. #1699 Transfer 22,156.39 from Human Services to Revenue (2nd Qtr Rent)  
b. #1700 Transfer 3,863.00 from Agency to Revenue (June Landshark)  
c. #1701 Transfer 760.50 from Revenue to Env Serv (correct war #45791)  
d. #1702 Transfer 33.78 from Env Serv to Agency (correct war #49769)  
e. #1703 Transfer 3,106.00 from Human Services to Revenue (A87 Qtr ending 3-31-

18) 
3. Approved a Safari Club Gambling Application 
 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the Human Services claims: 
 
Financial:             $ 45,366.19 
Soc Services:       $199,528.19  
 
Sue Rynda, Human Services Director, appeared before the Board to give the monthly Human 
Services Report.  This presentation covered Finance, Income Maintenance, Child Support, 
Family Services, and Mental Health.  
 
Mike Schultz with SWCD appeared before the Board with one item for discussion. 
 
An increase to the Ditch Specialist budget by increasing the County Ditch allocation to $36,000 
(an additional $6,000) and the Riparian Aid Buffer Enforcement amount to $36,000 (an 
additional $4,000) will be brought up at budget meetings for the proposed 2019 budget. 
 
Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to grant regular status to Jim Whiteis, full time Investigator in the Sheriff’s Office, effective July 
9, 2018. Jim has completed the one-year probationary period.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 3 / 58



On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to grant regular status to Todd Waldron, full time Patrol Sergeant in the Sheriff’s Office, 
effective July 9, 2018. Todd has completed the one-year probationary period.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to table a decision to grant regular status to Joshua Mankowski, full time Environmental, 
Planning and Zoning Administrator in the Planning and Zoning Department, until the July 24, 
2018 Board Meeting.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to hire Susanna Medina, full time Eligibility Worker in Human Services as a Grade 7, Step 4 at 
$21.51 per hour, effective July 23, 2018. Susanna is filling the vacant position due to the 
resignation of Erin Wachtel.  
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to accept the retirement request from Kim Fillmore, full time Payroll/Human Resources 
Technician in Human Resources, effective July 20, 2018.  
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to post and advertise for a full time Payroll/Human Resources Technician in Human Resources, 
Grade 10, Step 4 at $25.69 per hour. 
 
 On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to advertise for a part time Compliance Specialist in Drug Court, Grade 4, Step 4 at $18.12 per 
hour. 
 
Dave Tiegs, Highway Engineer appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the CSAH No. 22 Right of Way Plat No. 1 (TH 112 Rural Portion). 
 
The following two bids were received for SP 040-070-005 for HSIP Rumble Strips/Stripes, 
Edgeline & Centerline Markings: 
 
AAA Striping Service , St. Michael, MN $542,403.57 
Warning Lites, Minneapolis, MN  $824,434.93 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to award the bid for SP 040-070-005 for HSIP Rumble Strips/Stripes, Edgeline & Centerline 
Markings to AAA Striping contingent on State approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the contract retainage be reduced to $7,500 for the Le Sueur Shop project. 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 4 / 58



On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the contract retainage be reduced to $2,500 for bituminous projects SAP 040-603-026, SAP 040-
603-028, SAP 040-612-009, SAP 040-626-045, SAP 040-661-002 and CP 1712. 
 
Brett Mason, Sheriff appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 
 
On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the purchase of a Drug Task Force vehicle. 
 
Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair to sign the contract with Tierney Brothers for the Justice Center 
project. 
 
Board Member Committee Reports: 
 
Commissioner Rohlfing attended a workshop for no wake zones on area lakes and an MVAC 
annual meeting. 
 
Commissioner Gliszinski attended a Community Health Board meeting, Labor Management 
meeting, and a Justice Center progress meeting. 
 
Commissioner King attended a Justice Center progress meeting, Waseca-Le Sueur Library Board 
meeting, Transit Board meeting, P&Z meeting and a GBERBA meeting. 
 
On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment: 
 
Warrant #  Vendor Name      Amount 
 
50677   Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc.  $    2,477.21 
50678   Ag Partners Coop     $  30,917.12 
50680   Ancom Communications    $    2,975.16 
50692   Bolton & Menk Inc.     $  36,852.50 
50694   Braun Intertec Corp     $    5,236.25 
50700   Christian, Keogh, Moran & King   $    3,823.09 
50703   D-A Lubricants Co. Inc.    $    7,046.95 
50704   Department of Corrections    $  16,928.58 
50716   Government Forms & Supplies   $    4,623.92 
50733   Johnson Aggregates     $    7,771.15 
50741   Richard Lea      $    2,595.00 
50746   Mariska Enterprises     $    6,552.00 
50748   Matthew Bender & Co. Inc.    $    2,701.44 
50752   Minn St Admin ITG Telecom   $    5,140.00 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 5 / 58



50753   MN Counties Computers Coop   $  13,770.75 
50758   Anthony Nerud     $    2,645.56 
50768   Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc.   $    5,865.88 
50778   S.E.H. Inc.      $    9,367.07 
50781   SHI International Corp.    $    8,951.00 
50783   S.M.C. Co. Inc.     $  26,080.65 
50789   Tire Associates Inc.     $    3,742.48 
50808   Wenck Associates Inc.    $  12,404.13 
 
118  Claims paid less than $2,000.00:     $  47,656.14   
  22  Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $218,467.89 
140  Total all claims paid: $266,124.03 
 

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, July 24, 2018 at 9:00 a.m. 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________ 
           Le Sueur County Administrator             Le Sueur County Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 6 / 58



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, July 17, 2018 
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●Approved the agenda.(Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the consent agenda.(Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the Human Services claims: Financial $45,366.19 and Soc Services $199,528.19  (Rohlfing-
Gliszinski) 
●Approved regular status to Jim Whiteis in the Sheriff’s Office.(Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved regular status to Todd Waldron in the Sheriff’s Office. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●Approved to table a decision to grant regular status to Joshua Mankowski in the Planning and Zoning 
Department.(Rohlfing-Gliszinski)  
●Approved to hire Susanna Medina in Human Services.Gliszinski-Rohlfing)  
●Approved the retirement request from Kim Fillmore in Human Resources.(Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved to post and advertise for a full time Payroll/Human Resources Technician in Human 
Resources.(Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved to advertise for a part time Compliance Specialist in Drug Court.(Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the CSAH No. 22 Right of Way Plat No. 1 (TH 112 Rural Portion).(Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved to award the bid for SP 040-070-005 for HSIP Rumble Strips/Stripes, Edgeline & Centerline 
Markings to AAA Striping contingent on State approval.(Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●Approved the contract retainage be reduced to $7,500 for the Le Sueur Shop project.(Rohlfing-
Gliszinski) 
●Approved the contract retainage be reduced to $2,500 for bituminous projects SAP 040-603-026, SAP 
040-603-028, SAP 040-612-009, SAP 040-626-045, SAP 040-661-002 and CP 1712.(Rohlfing-
Gliszinski) 
●Approved the purchase of a Drug Task Force vehicle.(Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the contract with Tierney Brothers for the Justice Center project.(Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
●The following claims were approved for payment. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing) 
Warrant # Vendor Name    Amount 
50677  Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,477.21 
50678  Ag Partners Coop   $  30,917.12 
50680  Ancom Communications  $    2,975.16 
50692  Bolton & Menk Inc.   $  36,852.50 
50694  Braun Intertec Corp   $    5,236.25 
50700  Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,823.09 
50703  D-A Lubricants Co. Inc.   $    7,046.95 
50704  Department of Corrections  $  16,928.58 
50716  Government Forms & Supplies  $    4,623.92 
50733  Johnson Aggregates   $    7,771.15 
50741  Richard Lea    $    2,595.00 
50746  Mariska Enterprises   $    6,552.00 
50748  Matthew Bender & Co. Inc.  $    2,701.44 
50752  Minn St Admin ITG Telecom  $    5,140.00 
50753  MN Counties Computers Coop  $  13,770.75 
50758  Anthony Nerud    $    2,645.56 
50768  Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc.  $    5,865.88 
50778  S.E.H. Inc.    $    9,367.07 
50781  SHI International Corp.   $    8,951.00 
50783  S.M.C. Co. Inc.    $  26,080.65 
50789  Tire Associates Inc.   $    3,742.48 
50808  Wenck Associates Inc.   $  12,404.13 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 7 / 58



118  Claims paid less than $2,000.00:   $  47,656.14   
 22  Claims paid more than $2,000.00:                                  $218,467.89 
140  Total all claims paid:                                                      $266,124.03 
●Adjourned until Tuesday, July 24, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.(Rohlfing-Gliszinski) 
ATTEST:Le Sueur County Administrator             Le Sueur County Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 8 / 58



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 9 / 58



 
 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 

Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607 
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director 

Human Resources  
 
 
 

 
 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
AGENDA ITEMS 
July 24, 2018 

 
 

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and the Employee Recognition Committee 
would like to recognize the following employees on their significant length of service with Le 
Sueur County. 
 

Michaela Erickson    Public Health      5 years 
Conrad Browning     Sheriff’s Office       5 years 
Tricia Christensen    Public Health      5 years 
Vanessa Holicky    Public Health      5 years 
Dennis Androli    Highway      10 years 
Deb Serich      Human Services    10 years 
Bruce Collins    Sheriff’s Office    25 years 
Sharon Erickson    Public Health    25 years 
Sue Rynda      Human Services    30 years 

    Tom Schindler    Highway      45 years   
 

Recommendation to grant regular status to Joshua Mankowski, full time Environmental, 
Planning and Zoning Administrator in the Planning and Zoning Department, effective June 11, 
2018.  Joshua has completed the six‐month probationary period.  
 
Recommendation to hire Edith Hartje as a full time Office Support Specialist in Human 
Services, Grade 3, Step 4 at $17.10 per hour, effective August 13, 2018.  
 
Recommendation to approve and sign the Certificate of Governmental Entity Adoption  
Resolution.  This amendment adds the ability to make Roth elective deferrals to an existing 
governmental 457 (b) plan with FTJ FundChoice.   

  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 10 / 58



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m.  Joshua Mankowski (10 min) 

RFA

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 11 / 58



 1

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

July 12, 2018 

 

TO:  LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
FROM:  LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 

SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION” 

 

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items: 

 

ITEM #1: TROY & KAYLA OLSON, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Request 

that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 607 cubic yards 

of material for the construction of a walkout basement dwelling and for the construction of a 10 x 40 beach 

sand blanket in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on Lake Jefferson, a Recreational Development 

“RD” lake.  Property is located at Lot 7, Block 2, Roy’s Landing, Section 3, Washington Township.    

 

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 

Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request:   

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following 

conditions: 

1. The Beach Sand Blanket shall not be greater than 6 inches thick and shall not exceed Le Sueur 

County SWCD’s recommendation of a maximum 400 square feet.  

2. Maintain protection of the steep slope by allowing native vegetation to continue to grow. 

 

ITEM #2: JORDAN SMITH, MADISON LAKE, MN, (APPLICANT); BILL & BETH 
SODERLUND, ST PETER, MN, (OWNER):  Request that the County grant an After-The-Fact   

Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 176.04 cubic yards of material for the 

construction of retaining walls and stairs within the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” 

District on Lake Jefferson, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located at Lots 9 & 19, 

Auditor’s Subdivision, Section 5, Elysian Township.   

  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 

Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request:   

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following 

conditions: 

1. No additional stone is to be brought in for paths, walkways, and landing areas.   

2. Vegetation that is native to Minnesota must be planted within the beds that occur from the two 

retaining walls.  The first tiered bed consists of 5.5 feet in width and the second tiered bed consists 

of 3 feet in width. In addition, vegetation is to be planted within the retaining walls.  This should 

provide more stability and prevent runoff and erosion within the Shore Impact Zone. 

 

ITEM #3: DUSTIN & ALISA SCHIPPER, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 2668 

cubic yards of material for the construction of a walkout basement dwelling in a Special Protection “SP” 

District on German Lake, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located in the SW 1/4 of the 

SW 1/4, Section 33, Cordova Township.    

 

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 

Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the attached findings for this request:   

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following 

conditions: 

1. Plant vegetation that is native to Minnesota within the landscaping area that is to be put in place 

north of the house.  This will help reduce runoff and erosion. 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 12 / 58



 2

 

 

 

ACTION:  ITEM #1: ___________________________ 

 

   ITEM #2: ___________________________ 

    

   ITEM #3: ___________________________ 

 

    

DATE: _______________________________________________ 

 

 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE: ______________________________ 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 13 / 58



 3

 

ITEM # 1 FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

 

WHEREAS, TROY & KAYLA OLSON, MANKATO, MN, have applied for a Conditional Use Permit 

to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 607 cubic yards of material for the construction of a walkout 

basement dwelling and for the construction of a 10 x 40 beach sand blanket in a Recreational Residential 

“RR” District on Jefferson Lake, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located at Lot 7, 

Block 2, Roy’s Landing, Section 3, Washington Township. 
 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on July 12, 

2018 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 

provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County. 

 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 

Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 

findings: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 

and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 

dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 

lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 

will result. 

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 

policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

WHEREAS, On July 24, 2018, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 

Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by TROY & 

KAYLA OLSON. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 

July 24, 2018 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 

welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County. 

 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 

development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 

the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

provided. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 14 / 58



 4

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 

fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 

control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 

neighboring properties will result. 

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 

purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 

above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 607 cubic 

yards of material for the construction of a walkout basement dwelling and for the construction of a 10 x 40 

beach sand blanket in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on Jefferson Lake, a Recreational 

Development “RD” lake.  Property is located at Lot 7, Block 2, Roy’s Landing, Section 3, Washington 

Township, is APPROVED/DENIED. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Lance Wetzel, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners. 

 

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator 

 

DATE: _____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 15 / 58



 5

ITEM # 2 FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

 

WHEREAS, JORDAN SMITH, MADISON LAKE, MN, (APPLICANT); BILL & BETH 

SODERLUND, ST PETER, MN, (OWNER) have applied for an After-The-Fact Conditional Use Permit 

to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 176.04 cubic yards of material for the construction of retaining 

walls and stairs within the shore impact zone in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on Lake Jefferson, 

a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located at Lots 9 & 19, Auditor’s Subdivision, Section 

5, Elysian Township. 
 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on July 12, 

2018 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 

provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County. 

 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 

Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 

findings: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

If this application came before us before the project was started, it probably would have 

been approved.    

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 

and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

provided. 

It is difficult to assess this after-the-fact.   

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 

dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 

lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 

will result. 

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 

policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

WHEREAS, On July 24, 2018, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 

Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by JORDAN 

SMITH, MADISON LAKE, MN, (APPLICANT); BILL & BETH SODERLUND, ST PETER, MN, 

(OWNER). 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 

July 24, 2017 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 

welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County. 

 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.  

If this application came before us before the project was started, it probably would have 

been approved.    

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 16 / 58



 6

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 

development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 

the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

provided. 

It is difficult to assess this after-the-fact.   

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 

fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 

control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 

neighboring properties will result. 

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 

purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 

above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 176.04 cubic 

yards of material for the construction of retaining walls and stairs within the shore impact zone in a 

Recreational Residential “RR” District on Lake Jefferson, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  

Property is located at Lots 9 & 19, Auditor’s Subdivision, Section 5, Elysian Township., is 

APPROVED/DENIED. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Lance Wetzel, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners. 

 

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator 

 

DATE: _____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 17 / 58



 7

 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEM # 3 FINDINGS OF FACT 

 

 

WHEREAS, DUSTIN & ALISA SCHIPPER, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER) has applied 

for a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 2668 cubic yards of material for 

the construction of a walkout basement dwelling in a Special Protection “SP” District on German Lake, a 

Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located in the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 33, 

Cordova Township.   
 
WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on July 12, 

2018 in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to and as 

provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County. 

 

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 

Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 

findings: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 

and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, 

dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control 

lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties 

will result. 

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, 

policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

WHEREAS, On July 24, 2018, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 

Commissioners APPROVED/DENIED the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by DUSTIN & 

ALISA SCHIPPER, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 

July 24, 2018 Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and general 

welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County. 

 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 

immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 

impairs property values within the immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 

development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in 

the area. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 18 / 58



 8

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being 

provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and 

loading space to serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, 

fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to 

control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to 

neighboring properties will result. 

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of 

purposes, policies, goals and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 

above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 2668 cubic 

yards of material for the construction of a walkout basement dwelling in a Special Protection “SP” District 

on German Lake, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located in the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, 

Section 33, Cordova Township, is APPROVED/DENIED. 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Lance Wetzel, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners. 

 

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator 

 

DATE: _____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 19 / 58



 

 

LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
88 SOUTH PARK AVE. 

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057 
July 12, 2018 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Don Reak, Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer,  
  Doug Krenik, Pam Tietz, Commissioner John King 

 
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Al Gehrke 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: Joshua Mankowski, Commissioner Steve Rohlfing 
 
 
 
1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny. 
 
 

2. Agenda.  Motion to approve agenda was made by Al Gehrke.  Second by Shirley 
Katzenmeyer.  Approved. 

 
 
3. Minutes from May 10, 2018 Meeting.  Motion to approve minutes was made by Shirley 

Katzenmeyer.  Second by Pam Tietz.  Approved. 
 
 
4. Applications 
 

ITEM #1:  TROY & KAYLA OLSON, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Request 
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 607 
cubic yards of material for the construction of a walkout basement dwelling and for the 
construction of a 10 x 40 beach sand blanket in a Recreational Residential “RR” District on Lake 
Jefferson, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is located at Lot 7, Block 2, Roy’s 
Landing, Section 3, Washington Township.    
     
Joshua Mankowski presented power point presentation.  Troy and Kayla were present for the 
application.   
 
TOWNSHIP:  Notified. Response None 
 
DNR:  Notified. Response None    
 
LETTERS:  Holy Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist regarding recommendation of 
approval with the following conditions.  1. The Beach Sand Blanket shall not be greater than 6 
inches thick and shall not exceed Le Sueur County SWCD’s recommendation of a maximum 400 
square feet. 2. Maintain protection of the steep slope by allowing native vegetation to continue to 
grow. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 
 
Discussion was held regarding: Don Reak asked if there will be an impact on runoff to the 
neighboring lots.  Troy Olson replied that it wouldn’t.  The house was placed on a higher contour 
so there wouldn’t be an issue impacting the house and neighboring lots.  Lot to the east is a bare 
lot used for access so it will never be built on and considered possible placement of neighboring 
house when choosing the placement for ours.  Don Reak reiterated that the east lot is an access 
lot.  He then inquired about the placement of the sand blanket and asked if it is a sand bottomed 
lake right now.  Troy Olson then replied that most people believe that that area is mucky but it 
actually sandier, the muck doesn’t start until you get further out.  Don Reak stated that the reason 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 20 / 58



 

 

he is inquiring about the sand blanket is that it can washout into the lake.  He wondered if the 
SWCD ever stated how many times sand could be added.  Joshua Mankowski responded that 
additional applications of sand is regulated by the DNR and can be done a maximum of two times.  
If they chose to add more sand and it totaled more than 10 cubic yards, the County would require 
a Conditional Use Permit.  Don Reak stated that it would be better if the sand blanket was placed 
further back from the lake.  Troy Olson stated that there is concern about it washing away right 
now because of the high water.  It is possible that they won’t actually install the sand blanket.  Don 
Reak asked about the possibility of moving the sand blanket back from the lake.  Troy Olson 
replied that they would prefer it be closer to the lake to make it more usable.  Doug Krenik asked 
about the density of the trees.  Holly suggested that native plants be allowed to grow on the slope.  
Is there anything able to grow there right now?  Troy Olson stated that there isn’t much growing 
there right now.  They have been trying to clean up the hillside since they purchased the lot.  They 
would like to propose planting some native grasses or hostas.  Doug Krenik asked if they would 
need to clear out some trees to get some sunlight so plants could grow. Kayla Olson thought that 
since they cleaned out a lot of the downed trees that it is better now.  She received a list from 
Holly Kalbus with some suggested plants. Doug Krenik then asked if they had seen Holly Kalbus’ 
recommendation and if they had any issues with her proposed conditions.  Troy and Kayla Olson 
responded that they did not have any issues with the conditions.  Pam Tietz asked about the 
construction on the neighboring lot.  Troy Olson stated that he assumes the house and septic 
placement on the neighboring lot would be similar to theirs.  Pam Tietz asked if neighboring lots 
had sand blankets.  Troy Olson stated that the neighboring lots are not developed so currently 
there are no sand blankets.  Doug Krenik inquired about hooking up to the new sewer district.  
Troy Olson stated that it does not extend down to their lot. Pam Tietz questioned if any additional 
material needed to be brought onto the site.  Troy Olson said that all material is onsite except the 
sand for the sand blanket. Pam Tietz wanted to verify that the proposed material movement does 
not impact the septic.  Troy Olson responded that it does not include the septic and will not go on 
the proposed septic site.  Jeanne Doheny inquired about the possibility of channelized runoff 
mentioned in the application.  Troy Olson stated that he didn’t think this would happen but it was a 
possibility and in that case they would install the appropriate erosion control measures.  Shirley 
Katzenmeyer inquired about a more long term alternative to the beach sand blanket.  Don Reak 
stated that a more long term solution would be to move it away from the lake. Joshua Mankowski 
stated the life of the beach sand blanket is depended on wave action.  Shirley Katzenmeyer also 
asked who approves placement of the sand blanket.  Joshua Mankowski stated that placement is 
up to the applicant but that someone in Holly Kalbus’ position may make suggestions.  They would 
only be allowed one more sand application.  If the proposed beach washed out, the applicant may 
need a Land Alteration Plan or a Conditional Use Permit to replace it.  They could also move the 
sand blanket in the future.  Doug Krenik asked about the shape of the shoreline, is it vertical 
where wave action has caused erosion or is it more of a gradual slope. Troy Olson replied that the 
steep slope is set back from the lake.  This area is more gradual.   
 
Findings by majority roll call vote:  

 
1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 

for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the 

immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 

improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 

serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 

vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in 

such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. 

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals 

and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 21 / 58



 

 

 
Motion was made by Don Reak to approve the application with the conditions stated in Holly 
Kalbus’ letter.   
 
Discussion was held regarding: Jeanne Doheny asked if a Conditional Use Permit would be 
needed to move the sand blanket in the future.  Joshua Mankowski responded that a Conditional 
Use Permit would be needed if they exceeded the 10 cubic yards of material movement in the 
Shore Impact Zone, otherwise it could be done with a Land Alteration Plan.   
 
Second by Doug Krenik.  Motion approved.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
ITEM #2:   JORDAN SMITH, MADISON LAKE, MN, (APPLICANT); BILL & BETH 
SODERLUND, ST PETER, MN, (OWNER):  Request that the County grant an After-The-Fact   
Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 176.04 cubic yards of material 
for the construction of retaining walls and stairs within the shore impact zone in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District on Lake Jefferson, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is 
located at Lots 9 & 19, Auditor’s Subdivision, Section 5, Elysian Township.    
     
Joshua Mankowski presented power point presentation.  Jordan Smith was present for the 
application.   
 
TOWNSHIP:  Notified. Response None 
 
DNR:  Notified. Response None    
 
LETTERS:  Holy Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist regarding recommendation of 
approval with the following conditions.  1. No additional stone is to be brought in for paths, 
walkways, and landing areas.  2. Vegetation that is native to Minnesota must be planted within the 
beds that occur from the two retaining walls.  The first tiered bed consists of 5.5 feet in width and 
the second tiered bed consists of 3 feet in width. In addition, vegetation is to be planted within the 
retaining walls.  This should provide more stability and prevent runoff and erosion within the Shore 
Impact Zone. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 
 
Discussion was held regarding: Jeanne Doheny asked the contractor if had done work in Le 
Sueur County before.  Jordan Smith stated that he had.  Jeanne Doheny then asked if he didn’t 
realize he needed a permit.  Jordan Smith stated that the property owner was already a client of 
the company.  Was asked to do the work.  He knew it needed a permit but did it anyways.  Jeanne 
Doheny also point out that work was continued after the stop work order was issued.  Jordan 
Smith stated that there was some confusion onsite.  He had asked Holly Kalbus for permission to 
do some fall cleanup.  While the crew was onsite, the property owner asked them to do some 
additional work, which they did.  The site was hydro seeded and laid straw blanket in April.  All the 
work was done during the winter.  Jeanne Doheny asked if that was also an issue?  Pam Tietz 
also asked about the issue with material on the ice. Jordan Smith stated that they were contacted 
by the DNR and were required to remove it.  When they started that work, it was realized that the 
pile was mainly snow with sand mixed in so it wasn’t as bad as it appeared.  Jeanne Doheny 
asked if work had been stopped at this point?  Don Reak asked if it was all still mud.  Jordan 
Smith stated they have not done any more work since hydro seeding and erosion blankets were 
installed.  Jeanne Doheny asked about the letter sent from Holly Kalbus back in April that stated 
that the work being done would require erosion control.  Jordan Smith stated that they hydro 
seeded and installed erosion control blanket.  Jeanne Doheny asked if the septic system had 
been checked.  Jordan Smith said it had been by two separate contractors.  Shirley Katzenmeyer 
asked about the construction of the rock walls.  Jordan Smith explained that one of the original 
walls was in good condition, was built on a footing, and is still there, it is now just faced with 
boulders.  The other wall is set on a base and then constructed to hold the soils.  They were also 
able to limit the excavation by placing the new wall in about the same location as the old one.  
They were also able to use a lot of boulders that they found onsite, limiting the amount of material 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 22 / 58



 

 

that they actually had to haul in.  Pam Tietz asked if there was a footing under the new boulder 
wall.  Jordan Smith explained that boulder walls don’t need a footing, they are free standing.  
Boulder walls are pervious, water can actually move through the fabric and then through the wall.  
Shirley Katzenmeyer asked about the walls ability to withstand all the heavy rains that we have 
been getting.  Jordan Smith replied that boulder walls can’t be engineered because of the irregular 
size and shape of the rocks but they shouldn’t move.  The lot slopes more towards German, not 
towards Jefferson.  Jeanne Doheny asked about the construction of the new steps.  Jordan Smith 
explained that they are actually cut boulders.  They are then fitted into place and are left floating 
so they can move with the wall.  Pam Tietz inquired about the amount of gravel used.  Jordan 
Smith replied that they used 4-5 yards.  Doug Krenik asked if any work was done on the beach.  
Jordan Smith explained that they did not bring in any sand but they did need to regrade the beach 
to repair damage caused by the equipment.  Doug Krenik asked if there were any issues with the 
conditions in Holly Kalbus’ letter.  Jordan Smith stated there were no issues with the 
recommendations.  Don Reak, in reference to Holly Kalbus’ letter, asked if the contractor could 
put plants between the boulders in the retaining wall.  Jordan Smith stated the homeowners do 
plan to have vines growing on the walls.  They plan to plant Virginia creeper is proposed and what 
they have used on other projects.  The moisture is allowed to move through the walls so the 
plants will be able to utilize it.  In a few years it will be a green wall.  Don Reak then asked how the 
stones were cut.  Jordan Smith explained how they cut the boulders.  Shirley Katzenmeyer then 
asked about the uniformity in the steps.  Jordan Smith explained that they overlap the steps and 
they don’t cut them less than 8 inches. Pam Tietz then inquired about the material used for the 
railing.  Jordan Smith explained that they are custom made out of stainless steel to fit the project.  
Commissioner John King stated that the lesson here is not to try to get by without a permit when 
one is required.  There will always be someone who will tell.  You need to follow the process and 
get it done and do it right.  I understand that projects can take on a life of their own and you get 
into and realize you need a permit.  Jordan Smith stated that they now have a strong message in 
their company; if they are doing a project by a lake in Le Sueur County, talk with the County first.  
We have some permits in process right now.  Commissioner John King replied that we are not 
trying to run you out of the county, you just need to follow the process. Jordan Smith stated the 
process isn’t that bad once you learn how to get through it.  Don Reak conveyed that the reason 
we have these projects go through the Conditional Use Permit is to protect the water.     
 
Findings by majority roll call vote:  

 
 
1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 

for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the 

immediate vicinity.   

If this application came before us before the project was started, it probably would have been approved.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 

improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided. 

It is difficult to assess this after-the-fact.   

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 

serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 

vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in 

such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. 

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals 

and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

 
Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the application with the conditions listed in Holly 
Kalbus’ letter.   

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 23 / 58



 

 

 
Discussion was held regarding: Don Reak stated that he thinks someone in the office should 
check on the plantings after the project is completed.  Joshua Mankowski stated that it is standard 
procedure to check on permit to make ascertain if the work was done.   
 
Second by Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Motion approved.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
ITEM #3: DUSTIN & ALISA SCHIPPER, MANKATO, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  
Request that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating, and filling of 
2668 cubic yards of material for the construction of a walkout basement dwelling in a Special 
Protection “SP” District on German Lake, a Recreational Development “RD” lake.  Property is 
located in the SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4, Section 33, Cordova Township.     
     
Joshua Mankowski presented power point presentation.  Dustin & Alisa Schipper were present for 
the application.   
 
TOWNSHIP:  Notified. Response None 
 
DNR:  Notified. Response None    
 
LETTERS:  Holy Kalbus, Environmental Resources Specialist regarding recommendation of 
approval with the following condition.  1.Plant vegetation that is native to Minnesota within the 
landscaping area that is to be put in place north of the house.  This will help reduce runoff and 
erosion. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None. 
 
Discussion was held regarding: Don Reak asked if the walkout basement faced the RIM.  Dustin 
Schipper replied yes.  Doug Krenik asked about the size of the existing driveway.  They have had 
issues in the past with narrow driveways and emergency vehicles.  Dustin Schipper stated that he 
didn’t know.  Joshua Mankowski stated that the driveway would need to meet standards set forth 
in the zoning ordinance.  Doug Krenik inquired about the floor drains in the proposed garage.  
Where do they go?  Do they daylight somewhere?  Dustin Schipper assumed to the north side 
and drain off the back.  They would only be used for water runoff from the vehicles.  Pam Tietz 
inquired about the material that will be used for the retaining wall.  Dustin Schipper responded that 
it will either be boulder or block.  Doug Krenik asked if the walls needed to be engineered.  Joshua 
Mankowski replied no, engineering for 4 foot plus.  Don Reak asked if retaining walls would even 
be needed.  Couldn’t the soil be sloped?  Dustin Schipper responded that he would prefer not to 
have retaining walls but that is what was proposed.  The area off the back side of the garage 
would probably need to be fairly steep and may develop erosion issues without the walls. 
 
Findings by majority roll call vote:  

 
 
1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity 

for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the 

immediate vicinity.   

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 

improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. 

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities have been or are being provided. 

4. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 

serve the proposed use. 

5. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 

vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in 

such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 24 / 58



 

 

6. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with and supported by the statement of purposes, policies, goals 

and objectives in the Ordinance? 

7. Is the Conditional Use Permit consistent with the Comprehensive Land Use Plan? 

 
Discussion was held regarding:  Doug Krenik asked if the applicant saw the condition in Holly 
Kalbus’ letter.  Dustin Schipper said they had not seen it but that they did not think there would be 
any issues meeting the condition.  It goes along the lines of what they were already planning.  
 
Motion was made by Pam Tietz to approve the application with the conditions listed in Holly 
Kalbus’ letter.   
 
Second by Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Motion approved.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
5. Discussion Items:  Joshua Mankowski stated that we should continue the working on 

ordinance revisions.  There is only one application on next month’s meeting.  Some 
discussion was had about scheduling the meeting and the board requested that they receive 
meeting materials before the meeting so they can review.  Joshua Mankowski stated that staff 
would contact them to schedule the meeting.   

 
 
6. Warrants/Claim-signatures. 
 
 
7. Motion to adjourn meeting by Shirley Katzenmeyer.  Second by Don Reak. Motion approved.  

Motion carried.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Joshua Mankowski 
 

Tape of meeting is on file in the 
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 25 / 58



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:25 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE: CD 26, 37, 41, 43, 44, 48, 60, 61, 65 Orders for Redetermination of Benefits

RE: West Jefferson Advisory Committee Appointments

RE: West Jefferson Project Letter

RE: Evergreen Recovery Request for a Letter of Need from County

RE: Rural Sirens Update

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 26 / 58



 

[15741-0041/3062443/1] 1 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR  
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 26 

 
 
 

In the Matter of the Redetermination of 
Benefits of Le Sueur County Ditch 26 

 
 

FINDINGS AND ORDER  
INITIATING THE REDETERMINATION 

OF BENEFITS AND APPOINTING 
VIEWERS 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, sitting as the drainage authority for Le 
Sueur County Ditch 26, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.351, based on the record and 
proceedings, Commissioner __________________ moved, seconded by Commissioner 
__________________ to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 

Findings: 
 
1. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners is the drainage authority for Le 

Sueur County Ditch 26. 
 

2. Le Sueur County Ditch 26 was established in 1904. Benefits for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 26 were determined concurrent with establishment in 1904, prior to the 
initiation of modern, intensive farming and drainage practices within Le Sueur 
County. 
 

3. The current benefits roll reflects the benefitted properties, benefitted areas, and 
benefit values as determined by viewers based on assumptions regarding the 
future use and drainage of said properties. 
 

4. Since the original establishment of Le Sueur County Ditch 26 and the original 
determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase the flow of water to the drainage system 
changing the nature and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 26. 
 

5. Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land values have 
changed within the benefitted area of Le Sueur County Ditch 26.  

 
6. The drainage authority noticed and held a hearing on the proposed 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 26 on April 10, 2018. The 
informational hearing was attended by landowners who confirmed certain 
conditions related to benefits on the drainage system.  

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 27 / 58



 

[15741-0041/3062443/1] 2 
 

7. The drainage authority finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a 
redetermination of benefits exist, that the original benefits and damages do not 
reflect reasonable present day land values, and the benefitted areas have 
changed. 

 
Order: 

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the Board, 
the Board, acting as the drainage authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 26, hereby orders 
as follows: 
 
A. The Board shall follow the procedures of Minn. Stat. § 103E.351 to conduct a 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 26. 
 

B. That Bryan Murphy, Larry Murphy and Shantel Hecht, are hereby appointed as 
viewers to redetermine and report the benefits and damages for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 26. 
 

C. That within 5 days of this Order, the Auditor-Treasurer shall execute an Order 
designating a time and location for the first meeting of the viewers and mail to the 
viewers a copy of the Auditor-Treasurer’s Order along with a certified copy of this 
Order. 

 
After discussion, the Board Chair called the question.  The question was on the adoption 
of the foregoing Findings and Order, and there were _____ yeas, _____ nays, _____ 
absent, and _____ abstentions as follows: 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
GLISZINKSKI     

CONNOLLY     
KING     

WETZEL     
ROHLFING     

 

Upon vote, the Chair declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________         Dated: __________________ 
Lance Wetzel, Chairperson  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 28 / 58



 

[15741-0041/3062443/1] 3 
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 

I, Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above motion; Findings and Order with the original thereof as the same 
appears of record and on file with the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and find 
the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. The above Order was filed with me, 
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer on _______________, 2018. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this  
____ day of ___________, 2018. 

 

             
    ______________________________  

           Pam Simonette  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 29 / 58



 

[15741-0042/3062447/1] 1 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR  
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 37 

 
 
 

In the Matter of the Redetermination of 
Benefits of Le Sueur County Ditch 37 

 
 

FINDINGS AND ORDER  
INITIATING THE REDETERMINATION 

OF BENEFITS AND APPOINTING 
VIEWERS 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, sitting as the drainage authority for Le 
Sueur County Ditch 37, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.351, based on the record and 
proceedings, Commissioner __________________ moved, seconded by Commissioner 
__________________ to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 

Findings: 
 
1. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners is the drainage authority for Le 

Sueur County Ditch 37. 
 

2. Le Sueur County Ditch 37 was established in 1911. Benefits for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 37 were determined concurrent with establishment in 1911, prior to the 
initiation of modern, intensive farming and drainage practices within Le Sueur 
County. 
 

3. The current benefits roll reflects the benefitted properties, benefitted areas, and 
benefit values as determined by viewers based on assumptions regarding the 
future use and drainage of said properties. 
 

4. Since the original establishment of Le Sueur County Ditch 37 and the original 
determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase the flow of water to the drainage system 
changing the nature and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 37. 
 

5. Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land values have 
changed within the benefitted area of Le Sueur County Ditch 37.  

 
6. The drainage authority noticed and held a hearing on the proposed 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 37 on April 10, 2018. The 
informational hearing was attended by landowners who confirmed certain 
conditions related to benefits on the drainage system.    

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 30 / 58



 

[15741-0042/3062447/1] 2 
 

7. The drainage authority finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a 
redetermination of benefits exist, that the original benefits and damages do not 
reflect reasonable present day land values, and the benefitted areas have 
changed. 

 
Order: 

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the Board, 
the Board, acting as the drainage authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 37, hereby orders 
as follows: 
 
A. The Board shall follow the procedures of Minn. Stat. § 103E.351 to conduct a 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 37. 
 

B. That Bryan Murphy, Larry Murphy and Shantel Hecht, are hereby appointed as 
viewers to redetermine and report the benefits and damages for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 37. 
 

C. That within 5 days of this Order, the Auditor-Treasurer shall execute an Order 
designating a time and location for the first meeting of the viewers and mail to the 
viewers a copy of the Auditor-Treasurer’s Order along with a certified copy of this 
Order. 

 
After discussion, the Board Chair called the question.  The question was on the adoption 
of the foregoing Findings and Order, and there were _____ yeas, _____ nays, _____ 
absent, and _____ abstentions as follows: 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
GLISZINKSKI     

CONNOLLY     
KING     

WETZEL     
ROHLFING     

 

Upon vote, the Chair declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________         Dated: __________________ 
Lance Wetzel, Chairperson  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 31 / 58



 

[15741-0042/3062447/1] 3 
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 

I, Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above motion; Findings and Order with the original thereof as the same 
appears of record and on file with the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and find 
the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. The above Order was filed with me, 
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer on _______________, 2018. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this  
____ day of ___________, 2018. 

 

             
    ______________________________  

           Pam Simonette  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 32 / 58



 

[15741-0047/3062461/1] 1 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR  
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 41 

 
 
 

In the Matter of the Redetermination of 
Benefits of Le Sueur County Ditch 41 

 
 

FINDINGS AND ORDER  
INITIATING THE REDETERMINATION 

OF BENEFITS AND APPOINTING 
VIEWERS 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, sitting as the drainage authority for Le 
Sueur County Ditch 41, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.351, based on the record and 
proceedings, Commissioner __________________ moved, seconded by Commissioner 
__________________ to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 

Findings: 
 
1. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners is the drainage authority for Le 

Sueur County Ditch 41. 
 

2. Le Sueur County Ditch 41 was established in 1915. Benefits for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 41 were determined concurrent with establishment in 1915, prior to the 
initiation of modern, intensive farming and drainage practices within Le Sueur 
County. 
 

3. The current benefits roll reflects the benefitted properties, benefitted areas, and 
benefit values as determined by viewers based on assumptions regarding the 
future use and drainage of said properties. 
 

4. Since the original establishment of Le Sueur County Ditch 41 and the original 
determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase the flow of water to the drainage system 
changing the nature and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 41. 
 

5. Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land values have 
changed within the benefitted area of Le Sueur County Ditch 41. 

 
6. The drainage authority noticed and held a hearing on the proposed 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 41 on April 10, 2018. The 
informational hearing was attended by landowners who confirmed certain 
conditions related to benefits on the drainage system. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 33 / 58



 

[15741-0047/3062461/1] 2 
 

7. The drainage authority finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a 
redetermination of benefits exist, that the original benefits and damages do not 
reflect reasonable present day land values, and the benefitted areas have 
changed. 

 
Order: 

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the Board, 
the Board, acting as the drainage authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 41, hereby orders 
as follows: 
 
A. The Board shall follow the procedures of Minn. Stat. § 103E.351 to conduct a 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 41. 
 

B. That Bryan Murphy, Larry Murphy and Shantel Hecht, are hereby appointed as 
viewers to redetermine and report the benefits and damages for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 41. 
 

C. That within 5 days of this Order, the Auditor-Treasurer shall execute an Order 
designating a time and location for the first meeting of the viewers and mail to the 
viewers a copy of the Auditor-Treasurer’s Order along with a certified copy of this 
Order. 

 
After discussion, the Board Chair called the question. The question was on the adoption 
of the foregoing Findings and Order, and there were _____ yeas, _____ nays, _____ 
absent, and _____ abstentions as follows: 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
GLISZINKSKI     

CONNOLLY     
KING     

WETZEL     
ROHLFING     

 

Upon vote, the Chair declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________         Dated: __________________ 
Lance Wetzel, Chairperson  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 34 / 58



 

[15741-0047/3062461/1] 3 
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 

I, Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above motion; Findings and Order with the original thereof as the same 
appears of record and on file with the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and find 
the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. The above Order was filed with me, 
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer on _______________, 2018. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this  
____ day of ___________, 2018. 

 

             
    ______________________________  

           Pam Simonette  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 35 / 58



 

[15741-0048/3062582/1] 1 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR  
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 43 

 
 
 

In the Matter of the Redetermination of 
Benefits of Le Sueur County Ditch 43 

 
 

FINDINGS AND ORDER  
INITIATING THE REDETERMINATION 

OF BENEFITS AND APPOINTING 
VIEWERS 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, sitting as the drainage authority for Le 
Sueur County Ditch 43, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.351, based on the record and 
proceedings, Commissioner __________________ moved, seconded by Commissioner 
__________________ to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 

Findings: 
 
1. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners is the drainage authority for Le 

Sueur County Ditch 43. 
 

2. Le Sueur County Ditch 43 was established in 1916. Benefits for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 43 were determined concurrent with establishment in 1916, prior to the 
initiation of modern, intensive farming and drainage practices within Le Sueur 
County. 
 

3. The current benefits roll reflects the benefitted properties, benefitted areas, and 
benefit values as determined by viewers based on assumptions regarding the 
future use and drainage of said properties. 
 

4. Since the original establishment of Le Sueur County Ditch 43 and the original 
determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase the flow of water to the drainage system 
changing the nature and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 43. 
 

5. Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land values have 
changed within the benefitted area of Le Sueur County Ditch 43.  

 
6. The drainage authority noticed and held a hearing on the proposed 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 43 on April 10, 2018. The 
informational hearing was attended by landowners who confirmed certain 
conditions related to benefits on the drainage system. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 36 / 58



 

[15741-0048/3062582/1] 2 
 

7. The drainage authority finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a 
redetermination of benefits exist, that the original benefits and damages do not 
reflect reasonable present day land values, and the benefitted areas have 
changed. 

 
Order: 

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the Board, 
the Board, acting as the drainage authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 43, hereby orders 
as follows: 
 
A. The Board shall follow the procedures of Minn. Stat. § 103E.351 to conduct a 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 43. 
 

B. That Bryan Murphy, Larry Murphy and Shantel Hecht, are hereby appointed as 
viewers to redetermine and report the benefits and damages for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 43. 
 

C. That within 5 days of this Order, the Auditor-Treasurer shall execute an Order 
designating a time and location for the first meeting of the viewers and mail to the 
viewers a copy of the Auditor-Treasurer’s Order along with a certified copy of this 
Order. 

 
After discussion, the Board Chair called the question. The question was on the adoption 
of the foregoing Findings and Order, and there were _____ yeas, _____ nays, _____ 
absent, and _____ abstentions as follows: 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
GLISZINKSKI     

CONNOLLY     
KING     

WETZEL     
ROHLFING     

 

Upon vote, the Chair declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________         Dated: __________________ 
Lance Wetzel, Chairperson  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 37 / 58



 

[15741-0048/3062582/1] 3 
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 

I, Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above motion; Findings and Order with the original thereof as the same 
appears of record and on file with the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and find 
the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. The above Order was filed with me, 
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer on _______________, 2018. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this  
____ day of ___________, 2018. 

 

             
    ______________________________  

           Pam Simonette  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 38 / 58



 

[15741-0046/3062575/1] 1 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR  
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 44 

 
 
 

In the Matter of the Redetermination of 
Benefits of Le Sueur County Ditch 44 

 
 

FINDINGS AND ORDER  
INITIATING THE REDETERMINATION 

OF BENEFITS AND APPOINTING 
VIEWERS 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, sitting as the drainage authority for Le 
Sueur County Ditch 44, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.351, based on the record and 
proceedings, Commissioner __________________ moved, seconded by Commissioner 
__________________ to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 

Findings: 
 
1. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners is the drainage authority for Le 

Sueur County Ditch 44. 
 

2. Le Sueur County Ditch 44 was established in 1916. Benefits for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 44 were determined concurrent with establishment in 1916, prior to the 
initiation of modern, intensive farming and drainage practices within Le Sueur 
County. 
 

3. The current benefits roll reflects the benefitted properties, benefitted areas, and 
benefit values as determined by viewers based on assumptions regarding the 
future use and drainage of said properties. 
 

4. Since the original establishment of Le Sueur County Ditch 44 and the original 
determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase the flow of water to the drainage system 
changing the nature and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 44. 
 

5. Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land values have 
changed within the benefitted area of Le Sueur County Ditch 44. 

 
6. The drainage authority noticed and held a hearing on the proposed 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 44 on April 10, 2018. The 
informational hearing was attended by landowners who confirmed certain 
conditions related to benefits on the drainage system. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 39 / 58



 

[15741-0046/3062575/1] 2 
 

7. The drainage authority finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a 
redetermination of benefits exist, that the original benefits and damages do not 
reflect reasonable present day land values, and the benefitted areas have 
changed. 

 
Order: 

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the Board, 
the Board, acting as the drainage authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 44, hereby orders 
as follows: 
 
A. The Board shall follow the procedures of Minn. Stat. § 103E.351 to conduct a 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 44. 
 

B. That Bryan Murphy, Larry Murphy and Shantel Hecht, are hereby appointed as 
viewers to redetermine and report the benefits and damages for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 44. 
 

C. That within 5 days of this Order, the Auditor-Treasurer shall execute an Order 
designating a time and location for the first meeting of the viewers and mail to the 
viewers a copy of the Auditor-Treasurer’s Order along with a certified copy of this 
Order. 

 
After discussion, the Board Chair called the question. The question was on the adoption 
of the foregoing Findings and Order, and there were _____ yeas, _____ nays, _____ 
absent, and _____ abstentions as follows: 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
GLISZINKSKI     

CONNOLLY     
KING     

WETZEL     
ROHLFING     

 

Upon vote, the Chair declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________         Dated: __________________ 
Lance Wetzel, Chairperson  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 40 / 58



 

[15741-0046/3062575/1] 3 
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 

I, Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above motion; Findings and Order with the original thereof as the same 
appears of record and on file with the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and find 
the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. The above Order was filed with me, 
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer on _______________, 2018. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this  
____ day of ___________, 2018. 

 

             
    ______________________________  

           Pam Simonette  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 41 / 58



 

[15741-0049/3062585/1] 1 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR  
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 48 

 
 
 

In the Matter of the Redetermination of 
Benefits of Le Sueur County Ditch 48 

 
 

FINDINGS AND ORDER  
INITIATING THE REDETERMINATION 

OF BENEFITS AND APPOINTING 
VIEWERS 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, sitting as the drainage authority for Le 
Sueur County Ditch 48, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.351, based on the record and 
proceedings, Commissioner __________________ moved, seconded by Commissioner 
__________________ to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 

Findings: 
 
1. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners is the drainage authority for Le 

Sueur County Ditch 48. 
 

2. Le Sueur County Ditch 48 was established in 1918. Benefits for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 48 were determined concurrent with establishment in 1918, prior to the 
initiation of modern, intensive farming and drainage practices within Le Sueur 
County. 
 

3. The current benefits roll reflects the benefitted properties, benefitted areas, and 
benefit values as determined by viewers based on assumptions regarding the 
future use and drainage of said properties. 
 

4. Since the original establishment of Le Sueur County Ditch 48 and the original 
determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase the flow of water to the drainage system 
changing the nature and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 48. 
 

5. Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land values have 
changed within the benefitted area of Le Sueur County Ditch 48.  

 
6. The drainage authority noticed and held a hearing on the proposed 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 48 on April 10, 2018. The 
informational hearing was attended by landowners who confirmed certain 
conditions related to benefits on the drainage system. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 42 / 58



 

[15741-0049/3062585/1] 2 
 

7. The drainage authority finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a 
redetermination of benefits exist, that the original benefits and damages do not 
reflect reasonable present day land values, and the benefitted areas have 
changed. 

 
Order: 

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the Board, 
the Board, acting as the drainage authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 48, hereby orders 
as follows: 
 
A. The Board shall follow the procedures of Minn. Stat. § 103E.351 to conduct a 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 48. 
 

B. That Bryan Murphy, Larry Murphy and Shantel Hecht, are hereby appointed as 
viewers to redetermine and report the benefits and damages for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 48. 
 

C. That within 5 days of this Order, the Auditor-Treasurer shall execute an Order 
designating a time and location for the first meeting of the viewers and mail to the 
viewers a copy of the Auditor-Treasurer’s Order along with a certified copy of this 
Order. 

 
After discussion, the Board Chair called the question.  The question was on the adoption 
of the foregoing Findings and Order, and there were _____ yeas, _____ nays, _____ 
absent, and _____ abstentions as follows: 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
GLISZINKSKI     

CONNOLLY     
KING     

WETZEL     
ROHLFING     

 

Upon vote, the Chair declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________         Dated: __________________ 
Lance Wetzel, Chairperson  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 43 / 58



 

[15741-0049/3062585/1] 3 
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 

I, Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above motion; Findings and Order with the original thereof as the same 
appears of record and on file with the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and find 
the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. The above Order was filed with me, 
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer on _______________, 2018. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this  
____ day of ___________, 2018. 

 

             
    ______________________________  

           Pam Simonette  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 44 / 58



 

[15741-0043/3062479/1] 1 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR  
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 60 

 
 
 

In the Matter of the Redetermination of 
Benefits of Le Sueur County Ditch 60 

 
 

FINDINGS AND ORDER  
INITIATING THE REDETERMINATION 

OF BENEFITS AND APPOINTING 
VIEWERS 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, sitting as the drainage authority for Le 
Sueur County Ditch 60, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.351, based on the record and 
proceedings, Commissioner __________________ moved, seconded by Commissioner 
__________________ to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 

Findings: 
 
1. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners is the drainage authority for Le 

Sueur County Ditch 60. 
 

2. Le Sueur County Ditch 60 was established in 1957. Benefits for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 60 were determined concurrent with establishment in 1957, prior to the 
initiation of modern, intensive farming and drainage practices within Le Sueur 
County. 
 

3. The current benefits roll reflects the benefitted properties, benefitted areas, and 
benefit values as determined by viewers based on assumptions regarding the 
future use and drainage of said properties. 
 

4. Since the original establishment of Le Sueur County Ditch 60 and the original 
determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase the flow of water to the drainage system 
changing the nature and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 60. 
 

5. Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land values have 
changed within the benefitted area of Le Sueur County Ditch 60.  

 
6. The drainage authority noticed and held a hearing on the proposed 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 60 on April 20, 2018. The 
informational hearing was attended by landowners who confirmed certain 
conditions related to benefits on the drainage system.   

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 45 / 58



 

[15741-0043/3062479/1] 2 
 

7. The drainage authority finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a 
redetermination of benefits exist, that the original benefits and damages do not 
reflect reasonable present day land values, and the benefitted areas have 
changed. 

 
Order: 

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the Board, 
the Board, acting as the drainage authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 60, hereby orders 
as follows: 
 
A. The Board shall follow the procedures of Minn. Stat. § 103E.351 to conduct a 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 60. 
 

B. That Bryan Murphy, Larry Murphy and Shantel Hecht, are hereby appointed as 
viewers to redetermine and report the benefits and damages for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 60. 
 

C. That within 5 days of this Order, the Auditor-Treasurer shall execute an Order 
designating a time and location for the first meeting of the viewers and mail to the 
viewers a copy of the Auditor-Treasurer’s Order along with a certified copy of this 
Order. 

 
After discussion, the Board Chair called the question.  The question was on the adoption 
of the foregoing Findings and Order, and there were _____ yeas, _____ nays, _____ 
absent, and _____ abstentions as follows: 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
GLISZINKSKI     

CONNOLLY     
KING     

WETZEL     
ROHLFING     

 

Upon vote, the Chair declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________         Dated: __________________ 
Lance Wetzel, Chairperson  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 46 / 58



 

[15741-0043/3062479/1] 3 
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 

I, Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above motion; Findings and Order with the original thereof as the same 
appears of record and on file with the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and find 
the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. The above Order was filed with me, 
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer on _______________, 2018. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this  
____ day of ___________, 2018. 

 

             
    ______________________________  

           Pam Simonette  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 47 / 58



 

[15741-0045/3062497/1] 1 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR  
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 61 

 
 
 

In the Matter of the Redetermination of 
Benefits of Le Sueur County Ditch 61 

 
 

FINDINGS AND ORDER  
INITIATING THE REDETERMINATION 

OF BENEFITS AND APPOINTING 
VIEWERS 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, sitting as the drainage authority for Le 
Sueur County Ditch 61, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.351, based on the record and 
proceedings, Commissioner __________________ moved, seconded by Commissioner 
__________________ to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 

Findings: 
 
1. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners is the drainage authority for Le 

Sueur County Ditch 61. 
 

2. Le Sueur County Ditch 61 was established in 1957-58. Benefits for Le Sueur 
County Ditch 61 were determined concurrent with establishment in 1957-58, prior 
to the initiation of modern, intensive farming and drainage practices within Le 
Sueur County. 
 

3. The current benefits roll reflects the benefitted properties, benefitted areas, and 
benefit values as determined by viewers based on assumptions regarding the 
future use and drainage of said properties. 
 

4. Since the original establishment of Le Sueur County Ditch 61 and the original 
determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase the flow of water to the drainage system 
changing the nature and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 61. 
 

5. Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land values have 
changed within the benefitted area of Le Sueur County Ditch 61.  

 
6. The drainage authority noticed and held a hearing on the proposed 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 61 on April 10, 2018. The 
informational hearing was attended by landowners who confirmed certain 
conditions related to benefits on the drainage system.  

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 48 / 58



 

[15741-0045/3062497/1] 2 
 

7. The drainage authority finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a 
redetermination of benefits exist, that the original benefits and damages do not 
reflect reasonable present day land values, and the benefitted areas have 
changed. 

 
Order: 

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the Board, 
the Board, acting as the drainage authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 61, hereby orders 
as follows: 
 
A. The Board shall follow the procedures of Minn. Stat. § 103E.351 to conduct a 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 61. 
 

B. That Bryan Murphy, Larry Murphy and Shantel Hecht, are hereby appointed as 
viewers to redetermine and report the benefits and damages for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 61. 
 

C. That within 5 days of this Order, the Auditor-Treasurer shall execute an Order 
designating a time and location for the first meeting of the viewers and mail to the 
viewers a copy of the Auditor-Treasurer’s Order along with a certified copy of this 
Order. 

 
After discussion, the Board Chair called the question.  The question was on the adoption 
of the foregoing Findings and Order, and there were _____ yeas, _____ nays, _____ 
absent, and _____ abstentions as follows: 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
GLISZINKSKI     

CONNOLLY     
KING     

WETZEL     
ROHLFING     

 

Upon vote, the Chair declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________         Dated: __________________ 
Lance Wetzel, Chairperson  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 49 / 58



 

[15741-0045/3062497/1] 3 
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 

I, Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above motion; Findings and Order with the original thereof as the same 
appears of record and on file with the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and find 
the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. The above Order was filed with me, 
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer on _______________, 2018. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this  
____ day of ___________, 2018. 

 

             
    ______________________________  

           Pam Simonette  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 50 / 58



 

[15741-0044/3062490/1] 1 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SITTING AS THE DRAINAGE AUTHORITY FOR  
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 65 

 
 
 

In the Matter of the Redetermination of 
Benefits of Le Sueur County Ditch 65 

 
 

FINDINGS AND ORDER  
INITIATING THE REDETERMINATION 

OF BENEFITS AND APPOINTING 
VIEWERS 

 
The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, sitting as the drainage authority for Le 
Sueur County Ditch 65, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 103E.351, based on the record and 
proceedings, Commissioner __________________ moved, seconded by Commissioner 
__________________ to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 

Findings: 
 
1. The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners is the drainage authority for Le 

Sueur County Ditch 65. 
 

2. Le Sueur County Ditch 65 was established in 1960. Benefits for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 65 were determined concurrent with establishment in 1960, prior to the 
initiation of modern, intensive farming and drainage practices within Le Sueur 
County. 
 

3. The current benefits roll reflects the benefitted properties, benefitted areas, and 
benefit values as determined by viewers based on assumptions regarding the 
future use and drainage of said properties. 
 

4. Since the original establishment of Le Sueur County Ditch 65 and the original 
determination of benefits and damages, land uses and drainage practices have 
changed to accelerate and increase the flow of water to the drainage system 
changing the nature and value of benefits accruing to lands from construction of 
Le Sueur County Ditch 65. 
 

5. Since the original determination of benefits and damages, land values have 
changed within the benefitted area of Le Sueur County Ditch 65.  
  

6. The drainage authority noticed and held a hearing on the proposed 
redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 65 on April 10, 2018. The 
informational hearing was attended by landowners who confirmed certain 
conditions related to benefits on the drainage system. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 51 / 58



 

[15741-0044/3062490/1] 2 
 

7. The drainage authority finds that the conditions required for the initiation of a 
redetermination of benefits exist, that the original benefits and damages do not 
reflect reasonable present day land values, and the benefitted areas have 
changed. 

 
Order: 

Based on the foregoing Findings and the entire record of proceedings before the Board, 
the Board, acting as the drainage authority for Le Sueur County Ditch 65, hereby orders 
as follows: 
 
A. The Board shall follow the procedures of Minn. Stat. § 103E.351 to conduct a 

redetermination of benefits for Le Sueur County Ditch 65. 
 

B. That Bryan Murphy, Larry Murphy and Shantel Hecht, are hereby appointed as 
viewers to redetermine and report the benefits and damages for Le Sueur County 
Ditch 65. 
 

C. That within 5 days of this Order, the Auditor-Treasurer shall execute an Order 
designating a time and location for the first meeting of the viewers and mail to the 
viewers a copy of the Auditor-Treasurer’s Order along with a certified copy of this 
Order. 

 
After discussion, the Board Chair called the question.  The question was on the adoption 
of the foregoing Findings and Order, and there were _____ yeas, _____ nays, _____ 
absent, and _____ abstentions as follows: 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
GLISZINKSKI     

CONNOLLY     
KING     

WETZEL     
ROHLFING     

 

Upon vote, the Chair declared the motion passed and the Findings and Order adopted. 
 
 
_______________________________         Dated: __________________ 
Lance Wetzel, Chairperson  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 52 / 58



 

[15741-0044/3062490/1] 3 
 

*   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   *   * 

I, Pam Simonette, Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer, do hereby certify that I have 
compared the above motion; Findings and Order with the original thereof as the same 
appears of record and on file with the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and find 
the same to be a true and correct transcript thereof. The above Order was filed with me, 
Le Sueur County Auditor-Treasurer on _______________, 2018. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand this  
____ day of ___________, 2018. 

 

             
    ______________________________  

           Pam Simonette  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 53 / 58



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 54 / 58



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 55 / 58



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 5

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 56 / 58



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, July 24, 2018

Board Meeting

Item 6

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 57 / 58



Future Meetings 

July - September 2018  

July 2018 
 

Tuesday, July 24  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 

August 2018 
 

Thursday, August 2  9:00 a.m. County Ditches 22, 35 and 49 

    9:30 a.m. County Ditch 54 – Le Sueur/Rice Counties 

    Location: Le Sueur County Courthouse, Commissioner’s Room 

 

Tuesday, August 7  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 

Thursday, August 9 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 

 

Thursday, August 16  Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 

 

Monday, August 20  Budget Meetings, 9:00 a.m. 

 

Tuesday, August 21 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  

**Budget Meetings to continue after the meeting. 

 

Tuesday, August 28  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 

September 2018 
 

Monday, September 3 Offices Closed for Labor Day 

 

Tuesday, September 4  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 

Thursday, September 13 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 

 

Thursday, September 20 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m. at Environmental Services 

 

Tuesday, September 18 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.  

 

Tuesday, September 25  Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 7/24/2018 Page 58 / 58


